

ORDINANCE #553-21

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING
CHAPTER XIV, "WATER & SEWER", SECTION 14-16.1
OF THE REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE
BOROUGH OF SAYREVILLE**

BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED by the Mayor and Borough Council of the Borough of Sayreville, in the county of Middlesex, that the Revised General Ordinances of the Borough of Sayreville are hereby amended as follows:

14-16 RATES.

14-16.1 Rates for Water Consumed. Effective February 1, 2016 ~~January 1, 2022~~ the water rates shall be as follows:

- a. For the first one thousand (1,000) cubic feet per quarter, the quarterly payment shall be ~~twenty-five dollars and fifteen cents (\$25.15)~~ **twenty-seven dollars and seventy two cents (\$27.72)**.
- b. For the next ten thousand (10,000) cubic feet or less per quarter, exceeding the minimum charge quantity, ~~forty dollars and seventy five cents (\$40.75)~~ **forty-four dollars and ninety four cents (\$44.94)**. per one thousand (1,000) cubic feet.
- c. For the next forty thousand (40,000) cubic feet or less per quarter, ~~forty-two dollars and seventy cents (\$42.70)~~ **forty-seven dollars and nine cents (\$47.09)** per one thousand (1,000) cubic feet.
- d. For the next fifty thousand (50,000) cubic feet or less per quarter, ~~forty-four dollars and twenty cents (\$44.20)~~ **forty-eight dollars and seventy two cents (\$48.72)** per one thousand (1,000) cubic feet.
- e. For all water consumed above this quantity, ~~forty-five dollars and ninety five cents (\$45.95)~~ **fifty dollars and sixty-six cents (\$50.66)** per one thousand (1,000) cubic feet.

Effective ~~January 1, 2017~~ **Effective January 1, 2023** the rates for water consumed shall be as follows:

- a. For the first one thousand (1,000) cubic feet per quarter, the quarterly payment shall be ~~twenty-six dollars and forty cents (\$26.40)~~ **twenty-nine dollars and eleven cents (\$29.11)**.
- b. For the next ten thousand (10,000) cubic feet or less per quarter, exceeding the minimum charge quantity, ~~forty-two dollars and eighty cents (\$42.80)~~ **forty-seven dollars and nineteen cents (\$47.19)** per one thousand (1,000) cubic feet.
- c. For the next forty thousand (40,000) cubic feet or less per quarter, ~~forty-four dollars and eighty five cents (\$44.85)~~ **forty-nine dollars and forty-five cents (\$49.45)** per one thousand (1,000) cubic feet.
- d. For the next fifty thousand (50,000) cubic feet or less per quarter, ~~forty-six dollars and forty cents (\$46.40)~~ **fifty-one dollars and sixteen cents (\$51.16)** per one thousand (1,000) cubic feet.

- e. For all water consumed above this quantity, ~~forty-eight dollars and twenty-five cents (\$48.25)~~ **fifty-three dollars and twenty cents (\$53.20)** per one thousand (1,000) cubic feet.

Effective January 1, 2024 the rates for water consumed will be as follows:

- a. ***For the first one thousand (1,000) cubic feet per quarter, the quarterly payments shall be thirty dollars and fifty-seven cents (\$30.57).***
- b. ***For the next ten thousand (10,000) cubic feet or less per quarter, exceeding the minimum charge quantity, forty-nine dollars and fifty-five cents (\$49.55).***
- c. ***For the next forty thousand (40,000) cubic feet or less per quarter, fifty-one dollars and ninety-two cents (\$51.92).***
- d. ***For the next fifty thousand (50,000) cubic feet or less per quarter, fifty-three dollars and seventy-two cents (\$53.72).***
- e. ***For all water consumed above this quantity, fifty-five dollars and eighty-six cents (\$55.86).***

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the Mayor and Borough Council of the Borough of Sayreville, in the County of Middlesex, that **Chapter Fourteen, Section 16** of the Revised General Ordinances of the Borough of Sayreville, shall be added to reflect said change.

All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed and this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication in accordance with law.

INTRODUCED/APPROVED ON FIRST READING

DATED: November 22, 2021

/s/Jessica Morelos, R.M.C.
Clerk of the Borough of Sayreville

/s/Mary J. Novak, Councilman
(Water/Sewer Committee)

ADOPTED ON SECOND READING

DATED: December 13, 2021

/s/Jessica Morelos, R.M.C.
Clerk of the Borough of Sayreville

/s/Mary J. Novak, Councilman
(Water/Sewer Committee)

APPROVAL BY THE MAYOR ON THIS 13th DAY OF December, 2021.

/s/Victoria Kilpatrick, Mayor
Borough of Sayreville

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

/s/MICHAEL DUPONT, ESQ., Borough Attorney

I, Jessica Morelos, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Sayreville do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of an Ordinance that was *Introduced* at a regular meeting of the Mayor and Borough Council held on the 22nd day of November, 2021 and a Public Hearing was held and the Ordinance was *Adopted* on December 13, 2021.

Jessica Morelos
Municipal Clerk

